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(401)253-8877 Fax: (401)253-2910
Pretreatment Department, Shealyn A. Davey

DATE: November 8, 2023

TO: Steven Contente
Town Administrator

FROM: Shealyn A. Davey
Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator

RE: Request for Public Laundry License — Kyle Olsen, Star Laundromat (FKA East Bay
Laundromat), 26 Gooding Ave.

Concerning the public laundry license for the above business, my department has no objections to the
above petition and supports the request. This business location has been properly permitted, is in good
standing, and has no history of violations. I have spoken with the new owner about filling out a new
application and the process of transferring the current permit to his name.

Sincerely,

~daally Qe

Shealyn A. Davey
Pretreatment Coordinator
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